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Government Departments 
Accident Compensation Corporation (ACC) 
412 Queen Street West 
Private Bag 9000, Hastings 
Phone (06) 873 0200 or 0800 101 996 
Fax (06) 873 0201 
Email claims@acc.co.nz 

Contact us for enquiries on ACC claims, 
rehabilitation and injury prevention. 

Alcohol Helpline 
ADA New Zealand 
PO Box 13-496 
Christchurch 
Phone (03) 379 8526 or 0800 787 797 
Fax (03) 377 5600 
Email ada@adanz.org.nz 
Website www.adanz.org.nz 

ADANZ aims to facilitate cohesion in the 
addiction treatment sector through 
coordination, alcohol and other drug 
information and intervention services, 
advocacy and research. 

Child Youth & Family (CYFS)  
Hastings 
Heretaunga House 
Cnr Lyndon Road & Warren Street 
Hastings 
PO Box 1447 
Hastings 
Phone 0508 326 459 
Fax (06) 974 0090 
Email Johnson.Warner@cyf.govt.nz 
Napier 
Dalton House 
Cnr Dalton & Vautier Streets 
Napier 
PO Box 144 
Napier 
Phone 0508 326 459 
Fax (06) 974 4186 
Email terry.taylor001@cyf.govt.nz 
Website www.cyf.govt.nz 

Child, Youth and Family is the 
government agency that has legal 
powers to intervene to protect and help 
children who are being abused or 
neglected or who have problem 
behaviour.  We work with the Police and 
the Courts in dealing with young 
offenders under the youth justice 
system. We provide residential and care 
services for children in need of care and 
protection and for young offenders.  Our 
adoption information services units 
assess people who wish to adopt 
children and report to the Family Court 
on adoption applications. We also 
facilitate the exchange of identifying 
information for parties to past adoptions.  
Our contracting group funds community 
organisations working with children, 
young people and their families to 
support the community’s role in 
protecting and helping children. 

Commissioner of Children 
PO Box 5610 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 471 1410 
Fax (04) 471 1418 
Email children@occ.org.nz 

 

Community Probation Service 
101 Lyndon Road East 
PO Box 424 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 878 1010 
Fax (06) 878 1011 
Email Kevin.Lloyd@corrections.govt.nz 

We offer supervision of offenders (17 
years+) ordered to make reparation 
through community work or released on 
supervision by the courts or Parole 
Board including provision of 
programmes to address their offending. 
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Department of Conservation (DOC) 
Hawke’s Bay Area Office 
Conservation House 
59 Marine Parade 
Napier 
PO Box 644 
Napier 
Phone (06) 834 3111 
Fax (06) 834 4869 

The Department of Conservation is the 
central government organisation 
charged with conserving the natural and 
historic heritage of New Zealand on 
behalf of and for the benefit of present 
and future New Zealanders. 
Its mission is "to conserve New 
Zealand's natural and historic heritage 
for all to enjoy now and in the future". 
The department's responsibilities are 
encapsulated in its Maori name - Te 
Papa Atawhai; Te papa signifies a box 
or container (for the taonga or 
treasures) and atawhai the act of caring, 
nurturing or preserving. 

Department of Corrections Hastings 
101 Lyndon Road East 
Hastings 
PO Box 424 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 878 1010 
Fax (06) 878 1011 
Napier 
26/28 Bower Street 
Napier 
PO Box 808 
Napier 
Phone (06) 834 2200 
Fax (06) 834 2201 

The Minister of Corrections is 
responsible for determining policy and 
exercising statutory powers and 
functions related to the Corrections 
portfolio. The Minister is also 
responsible to Parliament for ensuring 
the Department of Corrections carries 
out its functions properly and efficiently. 

Department of Labour 
PO Box 3705 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 915 4000 or 0800 20 90 20 
Fax (04) 915 4015 
Website www.dol.govt.nz 

The Department of Labour’s primary 
role is to improve the performance of 
the labour market and, through this, 
strengthen the economy and increase 
the standard of living for those in New 
Zealand. 

Electoral Enrolment Centre 
181 Vivian Street 
PO Box 190 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 801 0700 
Fax (04) 801 0709 
Call Free 0800 36 76 56 
Email enrol@elections.org.nz 

The Electoral Enrolment Centre 
maintains electoral rolls and conducts 
the Maori Electoral Option. The centre 
has a team of Registrars of Electors - 
one for each electorate. The Registrars 
are responsible for compiling and 
maintaining the electoral rolls for their 
electorate. As well as maintaining the 
electoral rolls on a daily basis and 
conducting enrolment update 
campaigns prior to all major electoral 
events, the Registrars also work in their 
local communities to encourage eligible 
electors to enrol. This is to ensure the 
maximum numbers of eligible electors 
are enrolled to vote in Parliamentary, 
local council and district health board 
elections, by-elections, referenda and 
polls. 
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Hastings District Council 
Lyndon Road East 
Hastings 
Private Bag 9002 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 878 0500 
Fax (06) 878 0587 
Email council@hdc.govt.nz 
Website www.hastingsdc.govt.nz 

 

Hawke’s Bay Regional Council 
159 Dalton Street 
Napier 
Private Bag 6006 
Napier 
Phone (06) 835 9200 or 0800 108 838 
Fax (06) 835 3601 
Website www.hbrc.govt.nz 

 

Human Rights Commission 
8th Floor Vogel Building 
8 Aitken Street 
Wellington 
PO Box 12-411 
Thorndon 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 473 9981 or 0800 496 877 
Fax (04) 471 6759 
Website www.hrc.co.nz 

The Commission champions 
fundamental human rights as a 
framework for a fair and just society for 
all the people of New Zealand. The 
Human Rights Act 1993 sets out the 
Commission's functions to advocate 
and promote respect for, and an 
understanding and appreciation of, 
human rights in New Zealand society, to 
encourage the maintenance and 
development of harmonious 
relationships between individuals and 
among the diverse groups in New 
Zealand society, to lead, evaluate, 
monitor, advise, analyse and liaise on 
equal employment opportunities and to 
provide information to members of the 
public who have questions about 
discrimination and to facilitate resolution 
of disputes (about discrimination) in the 
most efficient, informal, and cost-
effective manner possible.  

Inland Revenue Department 
INFO express 
General Tax Enquiries Call Free 0800 227 774 
Student Loan Enquiries 
Call Free 0800 377 778 
Child Support 
Child Support Enquiries Call Free 0800 221 221 
Website www.ird.govt.nz 

We collect most of the revenue that 
government needs to fund its 
programmes. We also administer a 
number of social support programmes. 

Internal Affairs Department 
Dalton Building 
Cnr Vautier & Dalton Streets 
Napier 
PO Box 1042 
Napier 
Phone 0800 257 887 
Fax (06) 834 1274 
Grants on Line (Lottery & COGS) 
Phone 0800 824 824 
Website www.dia.govt.nz 

We have information on Community 
Development funding available through 
grants and fellowships.  We issue 
passports, birth certificates and death 
certificates.  Look in the Blue Pages of 
your phone book for a more detailed 
listing. 
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Land Transport New Zealand 
Motor Vehicle Registration 
Call Free 0800 108 809 
Driver Licensing 
Call Free 0800 822 422 

We work with communities, government 
and the transport industry to develop 
practical land transport solutions. We 
provide a vital link between government 
policy-making and the operation of the 
transport sector. 

Members of Parliament Napier 
Offices of Electorate Members of Parliament 
Napier Electorate Office 
(Chris Tremain MP) 
96 Station Street 
Napier 
Phone: (06) 834 0207 
Offices of List members of Parliament 
(Russell Fairbrother MP) 
PO Box 755 
Napier 
Phone (06) 835 7680 

Craig Foss is the representative for 
Hastings in the New Zealand 
Parliament.  He has the ability to lobby 
Government for pilot schemes, funding 
and any other issues that may be 
addressed through Parliament.   

Members of Parliament Hastings   
Offices of Electorate Members of Parliament 
Tukituki Electorate Office 
(Craig Foss MP) 
Las Palmas Buildings 
Cnr King & Queen Streets 
Hastings   
Phone (06) 870 3480 
Offices of List Members of Parliament 
(Hon Rick Barker MP) 
203 Warren Street North 
Hastings   
PO Box 1245 
Hastings   
Phone (06) 876 8966 

 

Ministry of Education 
19 Bower Street 
Napier 
PO Box 147 
Napier 
Phone (06) 833 6730 
Fax (06) 833 6731 
Hastings 
Heretaunga House 
Cnr Lyndon Road & Warren Street 
Hastings 
PO Box 1248 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 870 9750 or 0800 622 222 
Fax (06) 870 9789 
Email enquiries.napier@minedu.govt.nz 
Website www.minedu.govt.nz 

The ministry's overall mission is to:  
raise educational achievement and 
reduce disparity. 
Our overarching outcome is to:  
build a world-leading education system 
that equips all New Zealanders with the 
knowledge, skills and values to be 
successful citizens in the 21st century. 

Ministry of Health 
133 Molesworth Street 
Wellington 
PO Box 5013 
Phone (04) 496 2000 
Fax (04) 496 2340 
www.moh.govt.nz 

The Ministry of Health is a policy 
advisor to the Minister of Health, an 
agent of the Minister for monitoring and 
overseeing DHBs, a funder of DHBs 
and national services such as national 
screening services, and a provider of 
regulatory and other functions (e.g., 
public health). 
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Ministry of Justice 
National Office 
PO Box 180 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 918 8800 
Fax (04) 918 8820 
Email reception@justice.govt.nz 
Website www.justice.govt.nz 
 

We provide information to the courts on 
offenders, and supervise community 
based sentences.  Other services 
include Parole supervision, community 
service, community care, Periodic 
Detention and supervision. 
We deal with separation, dissolution of 
marriage, guardianship, custody, 
access, domestic violence and 
protection issues, occupation of home, 
matrimonial property, adoption, 
paternity, protection of personal 
property and rights, care and protection 
of neglected or abused children.  A free 
counselling service is available.  The 
Family Court makes an effort to settle 
family disputes through counselling and 
mediation. 

Ministry of Justice 
Maori Land Court 
Cnr Lyndon Road & Warren Street 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 974 7630 
Fax (06) 974 7631 

The Maori Land Court (Te Kooti 
Whenua Maori) is the New Zealand 
court that hears matters relating to 
Maori land. 

Ministry of Justice 
Hastings Courthouse 
Cnr Eastbourne Street & Railway Road 
Hastings   
Private Bag 9005 
Hastings    
Phone (06) 974 7330 
Fax (06) 974 7345 
Napier Courthouse 
251 Hastings Street 
Napier 
Private Bag 6003 
Napier 
Phone (06) 974 6000 
Fax (06) 974 6005 

The Ministry works closely with other 
agencies in the justice sector such as 
New Zealand Police, the Department of 
Corrections and the Ministry of Social 
Development, to advance the sector’s 
common goal of a safe and just society 
for New Zealand. 

Ministry of Maori Development (Te Puni Kokiri) 
Lowe House 
304 Fitzroy Avenue 
Hastings 
PO Box 1440 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 878 0757 
Fax (09) 878 0756 
Email tpk.takitimu@tpk.govt.nz 
Website www.tpk.govt.nz 

This is a Ministry of the New Zealand 
Government involved in policy targeting 
Maori.  Te Puni Kokiri is the NZ 
Government’s principal advisor on the 
Crown’s relationship with iwi, hapu and 
Maori. 
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Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs 
PO Box 833 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 473 4493 
Fax (04) 473 4301 
Website www.minpac.govt.nz 

The Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs 
exists to promote the development of 
Pacific peoples in New Zealand. The 
Ministry is to do this in a way that 
recognises and reflects Pacific cultural 
values and aspirations, so that Pacific 
peoples can participate and contribute 
fully to New Zealand’s social, cultural 
and economic life. 

Ministry of Social Development 
Bowen State Building 
Bowen Street 
Wellington 
PO Box 1556 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 916 3300 
Fax (04) 918 0099 
Email information@msd.govt.nz 
Website www.msd.govt.nz 

We provide government with advice on 
strategic social policy, sectoral policy 
and social research and evaluation in 
the areas of income support, child, 
youth and family as well as community. 
We are also responsible for providing 
policy advice and support through the 
Offices for the Community and 
Voluntary Sector, Senior Citizens and 
Disability Issues 

Ministry of Youth Development 
PO Box 1556 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 916 3300 
Fax (04) 918 0091 
Website www.myd.govt.nz 

We give policy advice on young people 
aged 12-24 years, we fund and 
administer Youth Development 
programmes, e.g. NZ Conservation 
Corps, Youth Service Corps, we co-
ordinate NZ Youth Suicide Prevention 
strategy and involve young people in 
decision making processes, e.g. student 
representative scheme, youth 
parliament. 

Napier City Council 
Civic Building 
231 Hastings Street 
Napier 
Private Bag 6010 
Napier 
Phone (06) 835 7579 
Fax (06) 835 7574 
Website www.napier.govt.nz 

 

New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA) 
PO Box 160 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 802 3000 
Fax (04) 802 3112 
Website www.nzqa.govt.nz 

The New Zealand Qualifications 
Authority quality-assures secondary and 
tertiary qualifications and education 
providers, evaluates overseas 
qualifications and administers the New 
Zealand Register of Quality Assured 
Qualifications and the National 
Qualifications Framework, including the 
NCEA 
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New Zealand Trade & Enterprise 
BIZ – Business Information Services 
PO Box 2878 
Wellington 
Phone 0800 555 888 
Website www.nzte.govt.nz 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 
(NZTE) is the government’s national 
economic development agency.  We 
work to stimulate economic growth by 
helping to boost export earnings, 
strengthening regional economies, and 
delivering economic development 
assistance to industries and individual 
businesses. As a global organisation, 
we use our knowledge and contacts in 
overseas markets to connect New 
Zealand businesses with trade and 
investment opportunities. 

Police  
Railway Road 
Hastings 
PO Box 49 
Hastings 
Phone (06) 873 0500 
Fax (06) 878 0872 
Napier 
Station Street 
Napier 
Phone (06) 831 0700 
Fax (06) 834 0340 

We provide youth education with 
bullying and DARE.  We have a youth 
project team that works solely on youth 
issues. 

Sport & Recreation New Zealand (SPARC) 
4/78 Victoria Street 
Wellington 
PO Box 2251 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 472 8058 
Fax (04) 471 0813 
Website  www.sparc.org.nz 

At SPARC (Sport & Recreation New 
Zealand) we're dedicated to getting 
New Zealanders moving.  
That means everything from supporting 
elite athletes to getting out into local 
communities and encouraging people to 
get active. 

Statistics New Zealand 
PO Box 2922 
Wellington 
Phone (04) 931 4600 or 0508 525 525 
Website  www.stats.govt.nz 

Statistics New Zealand (Tatauranga 
Aotearoa is its Maori name) is a 
government department and New 
Zealand's national statistical office. It 
administers the Statistics Act 1975, and 
is the country's major source of official 
statistics.  Its chief executive has the 
title of Government Statistician.  

Studylink 
Freepost 113 907 
Private Bag 11070 
Palmerston North 
Phone 0800 889 900 
Website www.studylink.govt.nz 

StudyLink is a service of the Ministry of 
Social Development.  We seek to 
ensure that students get the finance and 
support they are entitled to so they can 
complete their study. 

Tertiary Education Commission 
Level 1, 25 Bower Street 
Napier 
PO Box 1069 
Napier 
Call Free 0800 832 225 
Phone (06) 834 3172 
Fax (06) 834 3179 
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Truancy Service, Hastings District 
PO Box 828 
Hastings 
Contacts –  
Paul Drower - 021 181 7864 
George Waerea - 021 119 3645 
Fax (06) 878 5836 

 

Work & Income New Zealand 
Phone 0800 559 009 

Work and Income is a service of the 
Ministry of Social Development. 
Work and Income has 11 regional 
offices and service centres nationwide. 
The National Office is in Wellington. 
Work and Income helps job seekers and 
pays income support on behalf of the 
Government. This includes 
superannuation payments to retired 
people along with the administration of 
war pensions and residential care and 
support subsidies. 
Work and Income also administers the 
Community Services Card, International 
Services, and the Enterprising 
Communities grants programme. 

Youth Transition Services 
Civic Court 
Napier  
Phone (06) 835 8374 
Hastings 
302 Eastbourne Street 
Hastings 
PO Box 718  
Hastings  
Phone (06) 870 4712 
 

Youth Transition Services (YTS) assists 
young people as they transition from 
school to further education, training, 
work or other activities that contribute to 
their long-term independence and 
wellbeing. 
YTS works with local providers giving 
support to young people through further 
education, training or other activities. 
Youth Transition Services fieldworkers 
have experience in working with young 
people and helping them make good 
choices for the future. 


